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INSTRUCTIONS
Here you have a set of letters that will help you get rid of those unwanted inquiries. There are a total of SIX letters.  Three for the Original Creditor and Three for the Credit Bureaus. Each letter gets more aggressive than the last to force them to remove the unwanted inquiries.
ORIGINAL CREDITOR: Send the first 2 letters Regular Mail and the last Certified Mail.
CREDIT BUREAUS:  Send ALL these letters Certified Mail.
Send letter number one and If they respond with anything other than a confirmation that the inquiry will be deleted send the next letter in the series. Also, If you do not receive a respond to you with 30 days, proceed to send the next letter.
In most cases the inquiry will be removed after the 1st and 2nd letters.
But just in case they want to play hard ball, I have included a 3rd letter for both the Original Creditors and the Credit Bureaus.
Please understand that the reason they do not jump to remove inquires quickly is because it cost them time and money to do so.  This requires extra effort and resources. They must now redirect employees to pull your file and contact the credit bureaus to have the inquiry deleted.  
It’s much easier, cheaper, and faster for them to send you a denial letter the first time around.  Just like the Credit Bureaus, they know that most people will stop at the first sign of opposition so it works out for them.
But once they see that you are an informed consumer that will not settle for anything less than the removal of that inquiry, they will simply comply with you request so that don’t have to continue to deal with you.
So be diligent and don’t take no for an answer!
Keep me posted =)
Al Jackson
Email: thecreditfixguy@gmail.com

INSTAGRAM: @credit_fix_guy

Website: CreditFixGuy.com (DIY Credit Repair Guide) 
Only $19.99 – Full Email Support – Instant Download

Website: RighPathCredit.com (Credit Repair Service) 
$50 Per Round - No SSN Needed – No Contract - Results Guaranteed

HALF PRICE TRADELINES – Available Now for Clients & Select Customers!
ORIGINAL CREDITOR - Dispute Letter #1 – Asking Nicely

 [Todays Date]

[Creditor Name]
[Address]
[City, State, Zip]

Re: Unauthorized Credit Inquiry On [Date] 

To Whom It May Concern:

Not too long ago, I obtained a copy of my Credit report and was shocked to find a credit inquiry by your company that I do not recall authorizing.  I understand that you should not be allowed to put an inquiry on my file unless I have authorized it beforehand.  Please have this inquiry removed from my credit file because I believe I did not authorize this inquiry. 
Under the Fair Credit Reporting Act, your action constitutes a violation on my rights, which is illegal and causing severe damage to my credit rating.   

I would appreciate your immediate attention to this matter.  Kindly forward me documentation that you have had the inquiry removed. 

Otherwise, please send me proof of such authorization, if you find that I am confused, and you did have my authorization to inquire into my credit report.

I thank you in advance for your cooperation and hope to hear from you soon.


Sincerely,

[Full Name]
[SSN]
[DOB]
[Address]
[City, State, Zip]





ORIGINAL CREDITOR - Inquiry Dispute Letter #2 – Semi Aggressive

[Todays Date]

[Creditor Name]
[Address]
[City, State, Zip]

Re: Unauthorized Credit Inquiry On [Date] 
 
To Whom It May Concern,
This is my second request in regards to this unauthorized inquiry from your company that had been placed on my credit report without my permission
As you no doubt are aware, the credit reporting agencies regard inquiries as a statement of fact and will not allow a consumer to dispute them. The CRA\'s maintain that if the inquiry is on file then the company listed did in fact view the consumer\'s record.
I am writing this letter since the Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA, Title 15 U.S.C. § 1681 et. seq.) prohibits anyone to view a consumer report absent a \'permissible purpose\' (see specifically § 1681s-3(b)).
I don\'t recall applying for credit with you. 
Please explain in detail your purported permissible purpose giving you access to my credit file. In the event no such permissible purpose exists, please arrange for payment of no less than $1,000 (ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS), payable to the name listed above.
Also be apprised that, in the event you fail to promptly and fairly address this serious matter, I will pursue my legal remedies as provided for under the FRCA. Specifically, Title 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681n & 1681o which provide harsh penalties, including statutory and punitive damages, costs and attorney\'s fees in appropriate cases, for non-compliance with the FCRA.
Your timing is crucial so I would greatly appreciate a response from you within thirty (30) days for the presence of this inquiry is doing serious damage to my credit report and is inhibiting my ability to obtain necessary credit. 

Please immediately forward a letter indicating your intention to delete the inquiry or a copy of the original signed application.

Sincerely,

[Full Name]
[SSN]
[DOB]
[Address]
[City, State, Zip]
ORIGINAL CREDITOR - Inquiry Dispute Letter #3 – Very Aggressive

[Todays Date]
[Creditor Name]
[Address]
[City, State, Zip]

Re: Unauthorized Credit Inquiry On [Date] 

To Whom It May Concern,
This is my third and FINAL LETTER in regards to this Unauthorized Inquiry before I pursue LEGAL ACTION
I DID NOT apply for credit with you. 
From the FCRA § 616. Civil liability for willful noncompliance [15 U.S.C. § 1681n]:
Any person who obtains a consumer report from a consumer reporting agency under false pretenses or knowingly without a permissible purpose shall be liable to the consumer reporting agency for actual damages sustained by the consumer reporting agency or $1,000, whichever is greater.
Any person who procures a consumer report under false pretenses, or knowingly without a permissible purpose, is liable for $1000 or actual damages (whichever is greater) to both the consumer and to the consumer reporting agency from which the report is procured.
Also from the Fair Credit Reporting Act:
§ 617. Civil liability for negligent noncompliance [15 U.S.C. § 1681o]
(a) In general, any person who is negligent in failing to comply with any requirement imposed under this title with respect to any consumer is liable to that consumer in an amount equal to the sum of
(1) any actual damages sustained by the consumer as a result of the failure;
(2) in the case of any successful action to enforce any liability under this section, the costs of the action together with reasonable attorney\'s fees as determined by the court. 
I request that you provide to me proof that you had permissible purpose to inquire to my credit. If you cannot do so, then I expect a payment of $1,000 to be sent to the name listed on this letter.
I hope that we can reach a timely and amicable resolution to this issue.
If not, then you can expect FULL LEGAL ACTION from me.
Sincerely,
[Full Name]
[SSN]
[DOB]
[Address]
[City, State, Zip]
CREDIT BUREAU -  Inquiry Dispute Letter #1

[Todays Date]

[Creditor Name]
[Address]
[City, State, Zip]

Re: Unauthorized Credit Inquiry(s)
To Whom It May Concern:
I am writing to inform you that I never authorized the following Company to check my Credit Report.
I am requesting that you delete this inaccurate inquiry from my Credit Report immediately and forward an updated copy of my Credit Report after you have corrected this information.
[Dispute Item List] 
By law, in reference to my rights under the Fair Credit Reporting Act, I deserve and expect a timely response from your Credit Bureau to my dispute.  
Lastly, be sure to include the name and address of the Company or individuals who were directly contacted in regards to this matter.
Thanks in advance for your time and prompt attention to this matter.
 
Sincerely,
[Full Name]
[SSN]
[DOB]
[Address]
[City, State, Zip]








CREDIT BUREAU -  Inquiry Dispute Letter #2 - More Aggressive

[Todays Date]

[Creditor Name]
[Address]
[City, State, Zip]

Re: Unauthorized Credit Inquiry(s)
To Whom It May Concern:   

I am writing to inform you that these “hard” inquiries were not authorized by me and I wish to have them deleted. Some person or persons within your consumer reporting agency has knowingly and willfully provided information about me to a third party not authorized to receive such information, all in violation of the Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA) 15 U.S.C.§1681. My information is that the unauthorized recipient of this information is GHF.
Since I never gave permission for anyone to inquire about my Credit Status, they are unauthorized.  Furthermore, their continued existence on my Credit Report represents inaccurate information, which under the Fair Credit Reporting Act, must be removed.   

[Dispute Item List]

As I am sure you are aware, Section 1681(r) of the FCRA prohibits such acts and provides for the following sanctions: 
Any officer or employee of a consumer reporting agency who knowingly and willfully provides information concerning an individual from the agency's files to a person not authorized to receive that information shall be fined under title 18, United States Code, imprisoned for not more than 2 years, or both. 
This letter shall further serve as demand that your agency thoroughly investigate this matter and provide me the result of your investigation forthwith.  Moreover, I expect your agency to immediately cease all such communications to unauthorized third parties.

Sincerely, 

[Full Name]
[SSN]
[DOB]
[Address]
[City, State, Zip]


CREDIT BUREAU -  Inquiry Dispute Letter #1 – Very Aggressive

[Todays Date]

[Creditor Name]
[Address]
[City, State, Zip]

Re: Unauthorized Credit Inquiry(s)

Dear Sir/Madam:

This is the third and final letter I am writing to request unauthorized inquiries be removed from my credit file. In a good faith effort to resolve this matter amicably, I restate my demand that you delete the following hard inquiries:

[Dispute Item List]

I have attempted several times to resolve this matter directly with the furnishers but never received the courtesy of a reply or any communication from them whatsoever. Therefore, I will be instituting legal action against each for violating Title 15 U.S.C. § 1681i, also known as the Fair Credit Reporting Act ("FCRA").
In any event, I request you delete these inquiries in to ensure that my credit report is accurate and correctly and fairly reflects my creditworthiness. As I am sure you are aware, the FCRA provides a cause of action for an individual consumer as well as penalties and liabilities for both consumer reporting agencies and furnishers of information for non-compliance of violations of its provisions.  More specifically, as you likely are aware, Title 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681n & 1681o provide for, among other things, punitive damages and attorney's fees. 
In any case, in light of the above, your continued unwillingness to abide by the FCRA can no longer be tolerated and any further willful noncompliance, and failure to promptly resolve this situation will leave me no choice but to commence legal proceedings against you for your unjustified actions. 
Lastly, pursuant to Sections 1681i, subdivisions (a)(6) (A) & (B), demand is hereby made that you provide me a copy of my report, reflecting the results of your reinvestigation "not later than 5 business days after the completion of the reinvestigation." 
Federal Law states that you have thirty (30) days to complete your re-investigation.  Be advised that the description of the procedure used to determine the accuracy and completeness of the information is also hereby requested, to be provided within fifteen (15) days of the completion of your re-investigation.

Sincerely,

[Full Name]
[SSN]
[DOB]
[Address]
[City, State, Zip]
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